11/3/2020 jindalaluminium Mail - Fwd: Aluminum Tapes Requirement

Vivek Chaudhary <vivek@jindalaluminium.com>

Fwd: Aluminum Tapes Requirement

Amit Kumar Chakraborty . <akchakraborty@jindalaluminium.com> Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 3:43 PM
To: Vivek Chaudhary <vivek@jindalaluminium.com>, JRMQTN <jrmqgtn@jindalaluminium.com>

Best Regards,
Amit Kumar Chakraborty

Asst. Mgr(Marketing)
M: +91 9686-461-271 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 346)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com>

Date: Fri, Oct 16, 2020 at 10:25 AM

Subject: Re: Aluminum Tapes Requirement

To: R Krishna Prasad <rkp@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Amit Kumar Chakraborty . <akchakraborty@jindalaluminium.com>, Quality - DF RMD
<rmdga@jindalaluminium.com>, Ram Narayan Sahu <rnsahu@jindalaluminium.com>, B. K. Pahuja
<bkpahuja@jindalaluminium.com>, Deepak Mathur <deepakmathur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

PFA email received from customer end. Customer has provided an electric conductivity range which is required by
them.

Regarding tolerance, it was already accepted by customer.

regards,
Akhil Dudeja

On Sat, Sep 26, 2020 at 4:37 PM R Krishna Prasad <rkp@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Please ask the customer to give the range for electrical conductivity. We are yet to receive this.
In the reply that we have sent, we have mentioned that we cannot give the Resistivity.

Regarding tolerance, please refer to the TDS (given below for your reference)

We shall supply to the above mentioned requirements.

Regards,
RKP
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On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 5:13 PM Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f6702de09b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1682333662492863264&simpl=msg-f%3A1682333...

Dear Sir,

If we can achieve all the parameters mentioned in the customer's data sheet then we can seal & sign their data
sheet and keep it in record.

regards,
Akhil Dudeja

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 5:08 PM R Krishna Prasad <rkp@)jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear AMit,
Please note the following :

1. Resistivity Test is not motioned in TDS provided by you.
We can give electrical conductivity (Instead of Resistivity). For this ask the customer to give their range.

2. Min. Tensile Strength is required 70N/Sgmm.
This is already covered in our TDS : Tensile strength (target to achieve)

PI. provide Test Certificates as per our MPS :

1. 50 x 0.50 mm As per T-106.
2. 1.0mm to above thickness As per T-86.

Please refer to the dummy TC uploaded in the ERP giving details for both T - 106 & T - 86
For this, in ERP, Go to Operations.

Under Operations, go to Reports

In Reports, go to Dummy TC

Under Dummy TC, select Dummy TC AA 1060 COIL.

You can take a print and forward the same to the customer.

Regards,

RKP

Regards,

RKP

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 3:35 PM Amit Kumar Chakraborty . <akchakraborty@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear QC Team,

Please find attached customer TDS with comments on our submitted TDS, Hence please look into

this matter & give your acceptance on customer TDS, so we can send to customers for their information &
our internal records.

Best Regards,
Amit Kumar Chakraborty

Asst. Mgr(Marketing)
M: +91 9686-461-271 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 346)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 2:40 PM
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Subject: Re: Aluminum Tapes Requirement

To: Amit Kumar Chakraborty . <akchakraborty@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vivek Chaudhary <vivek@jindalaluminium.com>, B. K. Pahuja <bkpahuja@jindalaluminium.com>,
Deepak Mathur <deepakmathur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Amit,

PFA email received from customer end which is self explanatory. Customer has provided their technical
sheet which needs to be followed for their material.

Please get it signed from our QA dept. & keep it in record for future supplies.

Regards,
Akhil Dudeja

On Sun, Sep 20, 2020 at 3:54 PM Amit Kumar Chakraborty . <akchakraborty@)jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

We are still waiting for approved TDS, Please make a note as per SH. DM, No order will be released
without approved TDS, however based on urgency we have released order into production & keep
following up with you for TDS this is not correct.

Please Note - If we will not receive approved TDS latest by 22.09.2020, we can HOLD production of M/s
Universal cable.

Best Regards,
Amit Kumar Chakraborty

Asst. Mgr(Marketing)
M: +91 9686-461-271 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 346)

On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 10:09 AM Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Vivek,

PFA revised OCL. We have already mentioned to follow packing pattern as per last supplies.
We will share their insurance policy no. shortly.

Regards,
Akhil Dudeja

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 10:09 PM Vivek Chaudhary <vivek@)jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear sir,

P.O No - 4000004283.

Refer to P.O & S.O required width is 390mm , whereas as per OCL Its mentioned 400mm please
check & confirm .

Mode of Loading in S.O its EYE TO WALL whereas as per OCL Its mentioned EYE TO SKY, we will
make eye to wall .

P.O No - 4000004287

Refer to S.O Batch Wt Point (868kg length of coil should be 610) whereas same is not required by
customer or not update anywhere in paper ,

Refer to OCL Mode of Loading mentin EYE TO SKY whereas we will do EYE to WALL .

Please share the customer insurance policy number if any changes from last .

Best Regards,
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Vivek Chaudhary.
Marketing Dept.
T: 491 8027-735-051 /52 (Ext — 346)

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 12:38 PM Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Vivek,

PFA PO & OCL of 51 MT of M/s Universal Cable. Please process an order as we already received
their advance payment of 13.78 Lakh yesterday. Also ensure that AO is sent to PPC dept. by today
itself.

Cc to Surjit Ji: We are releasing an order by today itself. Customer has requested us to dispatch 1st
lorry on or before 25th Sep'2020 as they need to supply the material to their end user in sept itself.
We request you to adhere the dispatch date.

Regards,
Akhil Dudeja

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 9:24 AM Surjit Kumar Singh <surjit@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Mr.Akhil,

For 400 mm width , no slit should be multiple of 3. We can supply below material after 10-15

days of receipt order at our end and order should be released in the next 2 days.

Best Regards,

Surjit Kumar Singh

Manager

M: +91 9900-073-380 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 358)

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 6:37 PM Akhil . <akhild@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Surijit Ji,

Please note trailing mail received from M/s Universal cable. They have requirement of 4OMT
and asked us to supply the material within 8-10days.

Please confirm no. of slit requires in this size and would be able to meet customer's
unrgency?

Regards,
Akhil Dudeja

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <sunil.sharma@unistar.co.in>

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020

Subject: Aluminum Tapes Requirement

To: "Jindal Al. - Mr. Akhil" <akhild@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: "Mr. Manoj Jain - Ext." <manoj.jain@unistar.co.in>, "Sh. S C Vaidyaiji"
<scvaidya@unistar.co.in>, "Jindal Al. - Mr. B. K. Pahuja" <bkpahuja@jindalaluminium.com>

PUR/SS
14/09/2020

Jindal Aluminium Ltd

Attn. Mr. Akhil
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We URGENTLY require following sizes of AL Tapes as per our Specn.
T/86,issue 3(copy with you)

Width - 400 mm x Thickness -  2.25(+ 0.05 mm ): 12
x 562 M +12 x 572 M +6 x 578 M +1 x 650 M

Total Wt: 49 MT Approx

Please arrange to confirm length & your earliest firm delivery schedule
as we require material within 8-10 Days at our works.

With Best Regards
Manoj Kumar Jain

Vice President (Supply Chain)
Universal Cables Limited, Satna (M.P)
Tel: 91-7672-414088 (D)/ 414062

Fax: 91-7672-411982 (D)

E-mail: sunil.sharma@unistar.co.in
manoj.jain@unistar.co.in

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rishabh Tandon <rishabh.tandon@unistar.co.in>

To: "Akhil ."™ <akhild@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: <scvaidya@unistar.co.in>, "Mr. Manoj Jain - Ext." <manoj.jain@unistar.co.in>,
<sunil.sharma@unistar.co.in>, "B. K. Pahuja™ <bkpahuja@jindalaluminium.com>
Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2020 12:47:12 +0530

Subject: RE: E-Mailing Purchase Order Jindal Aluminum Limited : Aluminum Tape - (270 * 1.75)mm

sunil.sharma

Dear Mr. Akhil,

Reference to your trailing mail in regards to your issue for not providing the elctrical resistivity in your Test
Certificates ,we have discussed the same with our Quality team and you are requested to please manintain
the Electrical Conductivity in the range of (60-63)%.

Reagrds

Manoj Jain

From: Akhil . [mailto:akhild@jindalaluminium.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Rishabh Tandon

Cc: scvaidya@unistar.co.in; Mr. Manoj Jain - Ext.; sunil.sharma; B. K. Pahuja

Subject: Re: E-Mailing Purchase Order Jindal Aluminum Limited : Aluminum Tape - (270 * 1.75)mm

Dear Rishab Jl,

As discussed, we won't be able to supply the material with resistivity. However, you can provide the range for
electrical conductivity OR please arrange a conference call from a technical person so that my QA team can discuss
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further.

Regards,

Akhil Dudeja

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 6:49 PM Rishabh Tandon <rishabh.tandon@unistar.co.in> wrote:

Dear Mr. Akhil,

Please find herewith enclosed Purchase Order for Aluminum Tape(270 *1.75 mm).

Requesting you to please send the order acknowledgement per return mail and arrnage to take material
into your production planning and dispatch accordingly.

Regards
Manoj Kumar Jain

Vice President (Supply Chain)
Universal Cables Limited, Satna (M.P)
Tel: 91-7672-414093 (D)/ 414062
Fax: 91-7672-411982 (D)

E-mail: manoj.jain@unistar.co.in

Best Regards,

Akhil Dudeja
Asst. Manager- Marketing (FRP)

M: +91 8826-836-633 | L:+91 1126-890-962/63(Ext -55)

» RE: E-Mailing Purchase Order Jindal Aluminum Limited : Aluminum Tape - (270 * 1.75)mm.eml
17K
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